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Malave, Erin

Page 1 of 1

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, February 23, 2010 2:15 PM

To: ‘Gamalys Alejandro’

Subject: RE: Change of Principal and Mailing Address

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for

this update to be processed.

For future reference please note that under Pepular Links on the first page of the site there is a link for:

Address &
FEI/EIN Changes

This link is to the e-mail address for FEI/EIN change and address change requests:

corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Bivision of Corporations

From: Gamalys Alejandro [mailto:Gamalys.Alejandre@movingcost.com)
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 2:09 PM

To: carphelp

Subject: Change of Principal and Mailing Address

United States Van Lines Relocation Services, Inc.

Doc #857763 =<
EIN #650272231

Please change both addresses to:

1420 Celebration Blvd
Suite 200
Orlando, FL 34747

Thanks

Gamalys Alejandro

Director of Marketing/

Executive Assistant to Aldo DiSorbo
954-772-1610 ext 123
954-9358-2216 fax
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